MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 24th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2019-2020 held on 15.02.2020 at 11:00 a.m. in the chamber of Member Secretary, 3rdFloor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

•••••

Hon'ble Chairman authorised Member Secretary to conduct the meeting under his Chairmanship.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri E. Ravendiran,	Chairman
	Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	
2.	Shri Tuhin Banerjee,	Member
	Sr. Scientist, NEERI.	
3.	Shri P.P. Nandushekhar,	Member
	Technical Advisor, MIDC.	
4.	Shri P.K. Mirashe,	Member Convener
	Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1.	Dr. V.M. Motghare	Invitee Member
	Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai	
2.	Dr. Y. B. Sontakke	Invitee Member
	Joint Director (WPC), MPCB Mumbai	
3.	Dr. A. R. Supate,	Invitee Member
	Principal Scientific Officer, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	

4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 37 of Consent to Establish/ Operate cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet I	No. 37			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000032357	Pravara Rural Hospital Loni, Gut No.515/2, Loni, Rahata , Dist. Ahmednagar.	Renewal of Combine consent and BMW Authorization with increase in nos. of beds.	Up to 30.06.2022.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Combine Consent and BMW authorization with increase in 525 Nos of beds. i.e. from 750 Nos to 1275 Nos and increase in Built Up Area— 20,259.55 M² i.e. increase from 9470.45 M² to 29,730 M². Committee also noted that, the application was discussed in earlier CAC meeting and was decided to keep the case in abeyance and refer to Environment Department, Government of Maharashtra for seeking clarification about applicability of Environment Clearance. Also, decided to call NOC of CGWA from PP towards underground water uses. Committee further noted the PP's reply stating that, the total BUA of college and Hostel Building is 90,198 M² out of which the BUA of hospital is only 9489.69 M² which is less than 20,000 M², hence does not attract EC. Also obtained BNH certificate for 1275 Nos of beds and provided STP and ETP for treatment of sewage and trade effluent and obtained membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of combine consent by imposing conditions of BG's as per HCEs BG regime. Consent shall be issued after obtaining sanction plan of hospital and copy of NOC towards raw water uses.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000062737	Eco Cane Sugar Energy Limited, Gat No-76, A/p- Mhalunge Khalasa, Tal- Chandgad, Dist-Kolhapur Chandgad	REFUSED Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CC and was decided to issue SCN for refusal due to JVS exceedance of existing unit,

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
3	MPCB-	Carlsberg India Pvt Ltd,	APPROVED	Up to	location of unit in Western Ghat ESA. Accordingly, SCN was issued on 15.10.2019. Committee further noted the reply of PP stating that as per the ESA list declared in the Western Ghat draft Notification, they have applied for the NOC to Dy. Forest officer Kolhapur Division, however, not obtain the same so far. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal for Consent to Establish for expansion. Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion.
3	CONSENT- 0000063245	H-17/1/1, MIDC Waluj, Gangapur, Aurangabad	Consent to Establish for expansion	commission of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier.	i.e. for additional production qty of Flavoured Beer, Energy Drink- 1,19,500 KL/A with increase in Cl. Committee also noted that, this application was discussed in the earlier CAC meeting and was not approved for non-submission of detailed water budget, effluent generation and design details of ETP. Committee further noted that, PP is having valid consent for the existing production and provided STP and ETP of adequate capacity for the treatment of sewage and trade effluent. The treated effluent is disposed to CETP for further treatment and disposal. The additional effluent will be treated in the existing ETP. Also provided mechanical dust collector followed by Bag filter to the existing coal fired boiler. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion by imposing conditions of BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000065592	Twentyone Sugars Ltd., Gut no. 75,76,77, 78, 79, 88, 90, 99 & 102, Malawati, Latur.	APPROVED Consent to Operate	Up to 31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to operate for 4500 TCD Sugar & 14.5 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for refusal due to incomplete installation of pollution control system. Committee further noted SRO's report stating that the Industry has completed installation work of ETP & install online monitoring system also not started crushing so far. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to operate for 4500 TCD Sugar & 14.5 MW Co-generation unit by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall ensure OCMS connectivity to the Board's server before starting actual crushing. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lack for compliance of Consent conditions. 3. Industry shall restrict use of raw water as permitted by irrigation department
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000065450	Proposed Residential Development "Piramal Revanta", C.T.S. No. 491A/5 and 491A/6 of Village Nahur, Mulund, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of the Project or up to 30/06/2023 whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Residential construction project "Piramal Revanta". Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for refusal with stop work for starting construction activity without obtaining Consent to Establish. Committee further noted that SEIAA took the cognizance of construction activities carried out while granting EC. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Residential construction project "Piramal Revanta" on total plot area 33,882.200 M² for total construction BUA 1,81,410.06 M² by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall provide STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening/for construction activity during construction phase and there shall not be any discharge outside the premises till completion of the project. PP shall obtain NOC from MCGM for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions. The stop works directions issued vide letter dtd. 06/08/2019 is withdrawn. Consent is issued without prejudice to the order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition Civil No. D23708/2017.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000069216	M/S Western Coalfields Ltd, (WCL) Bhanegaon Open Cast Coal Mine project Toposheet no.550/3, Khasrea no.12/1D and 12/2, village- Bina, Khaperkheda, Kamptee, Dist: Nagpur.	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for additional mining activity	Up to 31.10.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion for additional coal mining activity 0.55. i.e. from 0.6 MTPA to 1.15 MTPA in mining lease area of 347.46 Ha. Committee also noted that, the application was discussed in earlier CAC meeting and was not approved due to non-submission of the consent to establish application and NOC of CGWA. Committee further noted that, the application for consent to establish for expansion was considered in earlier CAC. Also, provided sedimentation tank and STP for the treatment of mine water and sewage, provided water sprinkler along with coal transportation road & coal stock yard including mobile tanker to control dust emission. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion by forfeiting proportionate and imposing fresh BG as per BG regime for mines. Consent shall be issued after receipt of NOC of CGWA.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000069197	Rajuri Steel and Alloys Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. B-6, 7 & 8, MIDC Area, Mul, Dist. Chandarpur.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part) for expansion and amalgamation	Up to 30.06.2022	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Part) for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to defer and issue SCN due to non-provision of CAAQMS, OCEMS, not having the valid Environmental clearance and not meeting the AAQM standards. Committee further noted PP's reply to SCN informing that they have installed CAAMS and is in the process OCMS connectivity to the Board server. Also, unit is operated intermittently, provided tar roads and water sprinkling arrangements along the tar road, coal stocks and other sources also has applied for revalidation of EC.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st Consent to Operate (part) for manufacturing of M. S. Billets – 525 Ton/day and amalgamation with existing consent of Sponge Iron-100 TPD plant by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount i.e. Rs. 10 Lakh.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000068936	Jalgaon Jilha Sahakari Dudh Utpadak Sangh Maryadit S No. 304/2, 305, 306, 307/2, 308, 322-324 Main Dairy Plant, Shivaji Nagar Road, Near Surat Railway Gate Jalgaon	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion for additional production qty.	Up to commission of the unit or 5 years period	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for additional production quantity milk products with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, the application was discussed in earlier CAC and was not approved due to non-submission of detailed water budget including treated effluent recycle and disposal path. Committee further noted that, PP is having valid consent for the existing production qty and provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent. Treated

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	Address		Upto	
					effluent is used on land for gardening. The analysis results of JVS of effluent
					and air samples are exceeding the consented limits.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion
					by forfeiting BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh from the existing BG and obtained top up BG
					of Rs. 5 Lakh and submit time bound action plan towards upgradation of
					pollution control system so as to meet the consented standards.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000064371	T. Bhimjyani Realty Pvt. Ltd., 312/1A, 313/3, 314/5, 314/7, 314/9,	APPRVED Re validation of	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is	Committee noted that, PP has applied for re-validation of Consent to Establish for remaining construction BUA for construction of residential project.
		315/3, 316 (PT), 317/4, 318/1D and 321/3B 'Neelkanth Woods', Mulla baug, near Hill	consent to Establish for remaining construction	earlier	Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was deferred due to non-renewal of consent (Part-I) after its expiry & continued the construction without obtaining re-validation of consent to establish.
		Crest Society, off Ghodbunder Road, Thane (W) Thane	BUA		Committee further noted the PP's presentation stating that they have obtained valid EC & proposed to provide STP and organic waste converter followed by composting facility.
					In view of above, it was decided to consider re-validation of consent to establish for construction of residential building project on total plot area of 1,77,780 M² & total construction BUA of 3,30,962.08 M² by imposing following conditions;
					 PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance (EC) & consent to establish and shall submit the undertaking in Boards prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of the same. PP shall provide STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit.
					3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening/for construction activity during construction phase and there shall not be any discharge outside the premises till completion of the project.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071295	T. Bhimjyani Realty Pvt. Ltd. 'Neelkanth Woods', 312/1A, 313/3, 314/5, 314/7, 314/9, 315/3, 316 (PT), 317/4, 318/1D and 321/3B, Mulla baug, near Hill Crest Society, off Ghodbunder Road, Thane (W).	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) with additional BUA	Up to 31.01.2021.	 PP shall provide organic waste converter followed by composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of conditions stipulated in EC and consent to establish. PP shall provide bus transport for residents/ employee to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional fees if any. Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent (Part-I) for residential building project. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was deferred due to non-renewal of consent (Part-I) after its expiry & continued the construction without obtaining re-validation of consent to establish. Committee further noted the PP's presentation stating that they have obtained valid EC & proposed to provide STP and organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to consider renewal of consent (Part-I) for residential building project on total plot area of 1,77,780 M² & construction BUA of 17,189.08 M² out of total construction BUA of 3,47,310.9 M² by imposing following conditions; PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance (EC) & consent and shall submit the undertaking in Boards prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of the same. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072984	Zydus Takeda Healthcare Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. C-4, MIDC, Village Pawane, Navi Mumbai.	REFUSED Consent to Establish for expansion		 The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening/for construction activity during construction phase and there shall not be any discharge outside the premises till completion of the project PP shall operate organic waste converter followed by composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional fees if any and proportionate BG shall be forfeited if JVS exceeds. Committee noted that industry has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion with change in product-mix. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Consent as the industry has not submitted NIPL Certificate and proforma under product-mix. Committee further noted the PP's reply requesting to terminate their application. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal letter directing industry to submit fresh application.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073779	Apar Industries Ltd., Plot Nos. 18 & 18/1 MIDC TTC Industrial Area, Rabale, Navi Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of the Unit or 5	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for additional product AdBlue - 12,000 MT/A and increase in quantity of existing product Automotive Lubricants by 66,000 KL/A.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
			for expansion	year whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Consent to Establish for expansion as the proposed location falls in Navi Mumbai CEPI area. Committee further noted that industry in it's reply to SCN has submitted that existing pollution load will not increase due to proposed expansion as no chemical reaction is involved in the manufacturing process and they have provided standalone ETP and fully compliant with the norms. In view of above, it was decided to consider the case and grant Consent to Establish for additional product AdBlue - 12,000 MT/A and increase in quantity of existing product Automotive Lubricants by 66,000 KL/A by imposing following stringent conditions; 1. Industry shall 100% recycle treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up and for secondary purposes to achieve ZLD from proposed expansion. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the order passed or may be passed by Hon'ble NGT in the Application No. 1038/2018.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074048	Slum Rehabilitation Scheme", at Sector 17(P) & 19(P), Chikhali, Pune by "M/s. Pimpri Chinchwad Municipal Corporation.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part-III)	Up to 31.07.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-III) for residential building project under slum rehabilitation scheme of EWS. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was deferred & decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to Operate (Part-III) due to non-revalidation of EC and consent to establish and increased the construction BUA without obtaining revalidation. Committee further noted that PP has submitted the compliance report as per SCN issued in which PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-III) with existing completed construction BUA as per 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-I & II). Also, committee noted that PP has completed the construction BUA within validity of consent to establish & EC.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
SI. INU.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Address			In view of above, it was decided to consider 1st Consent to Operate (Part-III) for residential building under slum rehabilitation scheme of EWS on total plot area of 2,53,018.5 M² & construction BUA of 21,274.08 M² out of total remaining construction BUA of 44,911.948 M² by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall obtain revalidation of EC & revalidation of C to E for remaining construction BUA. 2. PP shall not take any effective steps towards continuing the remaining construction work till revalidation of EC & C to E. 3. PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of Environmental Clearance (EC) and consent conditions. 4. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built-up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-III) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. 5. PP shall achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 6. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening/for construction activity during construction phase and there shall not be any discharge outside the premises till completion of the project 7. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakhs towards compliance of conditions stipulated with the conditions of EC and Consent to Operate conditions. 8. The generated Solid waste shall be treated in existing Municipal solid waste processing plant provided by Pimpri Chinchwad Municipal
					Corporation at Moshi Depot as per Tharav No. 304 passed in PCMC general body meeting No. 18, dated 20.06.2013. 9. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
14	MPCB- CONSENT-	Nesco Limited, CTS No. 223/A/1, 223/1, 225,	APPROVED	Up to 28.02.2020.	afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fee, if any Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I) for IT building no. 4 on total plot area 2,48,354.4 M² for construction
	CONSENT- 0000074348	223/A/1, 223/1, 225, 239/A. 240, 241, 241/1 to 6, 242/B, 243/A, 248/A Nesco Center, Western Express Highway, Goregaon I, Mumbai 400063	Consent to 1 st Operate (Part-I)	28.02.2020.	BUA 1,48,264.84 M² out of total construction BUA of 8,27,532.21 M². Committee noted that case was discussed in earlier CAC and decided to issue SCN for refusal as the PP has carried out excess construction than that restricted in EC i.e. 1,44,846.65 M² for IT building no. 4 as approved by Local Planning Authority. Committee further noted PP's presentation that they have obtained EC for total construction BUA 8,27,532.21 M² and not aware of the restrictions mentioned in the general conditions and not carried any construction or shown land of Shri Yogesh Ramanlal Patel in their property. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I) for IT Building no. 4 total plot area 2,48,354.4 M² for construction BUA 1,44,846.65 M² out of total construction BUA of 8,27,532.21 M² by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall not give possession on excess constructed BUA 3,418.19 M² of IT Building no. 4 as per EC restriction till obtaining amendment in EC, Consent to Establish & Operate for excess construction BUA. 2. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such
					as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening/for construction activity during construction phase and there shall not be any discharge outside the premises till completion of the project.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
15	MDCD	Twontyone Sugars Ltd	ADDROVED	Un to	 PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage and utilise compost for gardening within its own premise. BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh is forfeited towards violation of EC & Consent to Establish conditions and PP shall submit top up of double amount i.e. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall provide bus transport for employees to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074840	Twentyone Sugars Ltd. Gat No. 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 88, 90, 99 & 102 Malwati Latur	Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning of the Unit or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion of sugar & Distillery unit. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in the earlier CAC and was issued SCN for refusal as PP has failed to submit air & water pollution control system details including water budget and was decided to call to PP for technical presentation. Further noted the PP's submission that they have wrongly applied for combine consent i.e. Distillery & Sugar and paid excess fee and requested to consider application for Sugar unit expansion and to consider the excess fee paid at the time of next application. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of sugar unit by 3000 TCD & 25.5 MW Co-gen plant by imposing EC and following conditions;

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall not take any effective steps towards expansion work of the distillery unit without obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent condition and not to take effective steps. Consent to operate will be consider only after submission of NOC from CGWA/Irrigation department for use of ground water/ surface water
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074022	Naiknavare & Pride AOP-Phase-II & Phase-III (A & B Buildings) Vidhate Vasti, Baner Haveli	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part) - Phase II & III (Building A & B)	Up to 30.09.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to Operate (Part-II) for residential building No. A, B of phase-II & III. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was issued SCN for refusal due to non-re-validation of EC, Consent to Establish & renewal of consent to Operate (Part-I). Committee further noted PP's reply that they completed construction of BUA within consent to establish & EC validity period and applied for 1st Consent to operate (Part-II) after its expiry. Also noted that PP has applied for revalidation of EC with amendment & planning to apply for re-validation of consent to establish with amendment. Also provided STP & organic waste converter followed by composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. In view of above, it was decided to consider 1st consent to operate (Part-II) for residential building No. A & B of phase-II&III on total plot area of 1,84,527 M² & construction BUA of 38,803.84 M² out of total remaining construction BUA of 3,13,934 M² by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall revalidate EC & Consent to Establish for remaining construction BUA. 2. PP shall not take any effective steps towards continuing the remaining construction work till revalidation of EC & Consent to Establish. 3. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	Address		Upto	·
					 SThe treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening/for construction activity during construction phase and there shall not be any discharge outside the premises till completion of the project s. PP shall operate organic waste converter followed by composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000033258	Swami Ramanand Teerth Rural Medical College & Hospital Ambajogai, More Wadi Road, Ambajogai	Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 518 Nos of beds on plot area 4,000 M² and BUA 8,000 M². Committee also noted that, the application was discussed in earlier CAC and not approved due to non-submission of water budget, details of ETP and STP, Copy of BNH, membership of CBMWTSDF, detailed category wise qty of BMW generation, copy of annual returns and copy of plan sanction by competent authority. Committee further noted that the PP has not yet submitted the desired information in the Board even after giving enough opportunity. In view of above it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Renewal of combined consent and BMW Authorisation.
18	MPCB-	Swaminarayan Life Space	APPROVED	Up to COU or	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for residential
	CONSENT-	LLP, S. No. 60/7, 60/8,		five years	construction building project.
	0000076526	61/21, Part (Plot B) 61/	Consent to	whichever is	
		57, Kalyan.	Establish	earlier.	

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC & was deferred & issued SCN for refusal of consent to establish due to start of construction activity without obtaining EC, Consent to Establish & CRZ clearance. Committee further noted PP's reply stating that the construction activity was started as per CC obtained from competent authority for construction BUA of 14,361.49 M² only & after amalgamation of adjacent plot, the total BUA has been added into it. Also noted that PP has applied for obtaining EC & submitted consolidated demarcation plan obtained from competent authority regarding non-applicability of CRZ clearance and proposed to provide STP & organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of residential building project on total plot area of 25,998.26 M² for total construction BUA of 1,40,046.56 M² by imposing EC & following conditions. 1. PP shall not take any effective steps towards commencement of construction activity prior to obtaining EC. 2. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance (EC) & Consent to Establish and shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Establish. 3. PP shall provide STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 4. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions. 5. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening/for construction activity during construction phase and there shall not be any discharge outside the premises till completion of the project. 6. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					7. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions.Consent shall be issued after, submission of consent fee, if any.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076284	CtrlS Datacenters Ltd., PLOT NO GEN.72/1/A TTC INDUSTRIAL AREA, MIDC Navi Mumbai.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II) for remaining construction BUA	Up to 31.07.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Part -II) for IT & ITES project. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC & was deferred and issued SCN for refusal of 1st consent to Operate (Part-II) due to installation of DG set without obtaining consent to establish & non-submission of details of stack heights for the same. Committee further noted the PP's reply stating that the DG sets are installed to meet the growing market need & to supply uninterrupted power supply. Also noted that PP has obtained EC & Consent to establish and obtained CETP membership for disposal of domestic effluent. In view of above, it was decided to consider 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II) for expansion for IT/ITES activity on total plot area of 10,000 M² & total construction BUA of 4704.93 M² as per Consent to establish granted by the Board for expansion vide dated 24.01.2019 and by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC & Consent to Operate and shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of the same. 2. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built-up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077625	VVF (India) Ltd., Plot No. V-41, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is	 PP shall submit Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board, towards installation of DG sets without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards submission of the same. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of conditions stipulated with the conditions of EC and Consent to Operate conditions. PP shall apply for amalgamation of Consent to Operate granted for Part-I & II by paying Consent fees for difference in Consent validity period. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fee, if any. Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion for mfg. of Tertiary Amine- 5,000 MT/A. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was
			for expansion	earlier.	decided to issue SCN for refusal of Consent to Establish for expansion the proposed location falls in CEPI area of Navi Mumbai. Committee further noted that existing ETP is having adequate capacity for the treatment of trade effluent 7.14 CMD & domestic effluent 1.57 CMD that will be generated from proposed expansion. In view of above, it was decided to consider the case and grant Consent to Establish for mfg. of Tertiary Amine - 5,000 MT/A by imposing EC and following conditions; 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps towards expansion unless EC is obtained from the Competent Authority. 2. Industry shall 100% recycle treated effluent into process, for cooling tower & for secondary purposes that will be generated from proposed expansion. 3. Consent to 1st Operate will be considered only after compliance of the directions which is in force for the existing unit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Consent is issued without prejudice to the order passed or may be passed by the Hon'ble NGT in Application No. 1038/2018.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077845	VVF (India) Ltd., Plot No. V-41, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion for mfg. of Alkyl Glycidyl Ether- 2,000 MT/A. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Consent to Establish for expansion the proposed location falls in CEPI area of Navi Mumba. Committee further noted that existing ETP is having adequate capacity for the treatment of trade effluent 4.04 CMD & domestic effluent 1.16 CMD that will be generated from proposed expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for mfg. of Alkyl Glycidyl Ether- 2,000 MT/A by imposing EC and following conditions; 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps towards expansion unless EC is obtained from the Competent Authority. 2. Industry shall 100% recycle treated effluent into process, for cooling tower & for secondary purposes that will be generated from proposed expansion. 3. Consent to 1st Operate will be considered only after compliance of the directions which is in force for the existing unit 3. Consent is issued without prejudice to order passed or may be passed by Hon'ble NGT in the Application No. 1038/2018.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078277	JLS Realty Pvt. Ltd. "Shivbhoomi SRA Co- Operative Hsg. Soc. Ltd.", CTS Nos. 330(pt), 330/136 to	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish with expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish with expansion for SRA construction project "Shivbhoomi SRA Co-Operative Hsg. Soc. Ltd." on total plot area 21,724.32 M² for remaining construction BUA 1,10,616.25 M² out of total construction BUA 1,28,936.25 M².

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		535, 331,331/1 to 20, Village-Mogra, Shankarwadi, Near Western Express Highway, Jogeshwari (East), Mumbai.			Committee also noted that the case was discussed earlier in CAC and was decided to defer for submission of necessary approval obtained and status of actual construction completed. Committee further noted that PP has obtained EC for expansion and took the contingence of BUA constructed, proposed to provide STP & OWC and submitted copy of EC, revised LOI, OC for 5 nos. of Rehab Buildings, Rehab Buildings Consent to Operate application. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish with expansion for SRA construction project "Shivbhoomi Co-Operative Hsg. Soc." on total plot area 21,724.32 M² for remaining construction BUA 1,10,616.25 M² out of total construction BUA 1,28,936.25 M² by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall provide STP to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening/for construction activity during construction phase and there shall not be any discharge outside the premises till completion of the project. 3. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall obtain NOC from MCGM for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and consent to establish conditions. 6. Consent shall be issued without prejudice to the order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition Civil No. D23708/2017. 7. PP shall obtain Consent to Operate for 5 nos. of Rehab buildings.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078582	Bhusawal Thermal Power Station, Deepnagar Unit - 4 & 5, Bhusawal.	Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for electricity generation of 210 MW with increase in capital investment. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for the same capacity of electricity generation. SRO has reported that this unit is under maintenance form last one year. PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Also provided ESP to boiler stack. Dust collection system and water sprinkling system is provided to coal handling area. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing conditions 1. By forfeiting proportionate BGs towards JVS exceedance 2. PP shall submit the plan for upgradation of existing pollution control system to meet the consented standards. 3. The PP strictly fallow the time limit for installation of FGD as per the direction issued by the Board.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078584	Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd., Deepnagar 210 MW, Bhusawal Thermal Power Station, Bhusawal	APPROVED Renewal of Cconsent	Up to 31.08.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for electricity generation of 210 MW with increase in capital investment. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for the same capacity of electricity generation. SRO has reported that this unit is under maintenance form last one year. PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Also provided ESP to boiler stack. Dust collection system and water sprinkling system is provided to coal handling area. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing conditions 1. By forfeiting proportionate BGs towards JVS exceedance. 2. PP shall submit the plan for upgradation of existing pollution control system to meet the consented standards.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 The PP strictly fallow the time limit for installation of FGD as per the direction issued by the Board.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080148	KION India Pvt. Ltd., 134/1 Koregaon Bhima, Shirur.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate	Up to 31.10.2022.	Committee noted that industry has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for production of Forklifts (Ware housing Equipment)- 525 Nos/M. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to defer the case and keep in abeyance till submission of CGWA NOC. Committee further noted that PP has uploaded the status of application of their CGWA NOC application which shows as Approved. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for production of Forklifts (Ware housing Equipment)- 525 Nos/M by imposing following conditions; 1. By extending BG of Rs. 5 Lakhs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems. 2. PP shall submit the CGWA NOC within three months else the consent will stand automatically cancelled.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083302	Maharashtra State Power Generation Company Ltd., Nashik Thermal Power Plant, Eklahare, Nashik	APPROVED Renewal of consent	Up to 31.08.2020.	Consent shall be issued after obtaining consent fee if any. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for electricity generation (Unit 3,4,&5) of 630 MW (3x210) with decreased in CI. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for the same capacity of electricity generation. SRO has reported that this unit is under maintenance form last one year. PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Also provided ESP to boiler stack. Dust collection system and water sprinkling system is provided to coal handling area and provided one CAAQM station. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing conditions 1. By forfeiting proportionate BGs towards JVS exceedance.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit the plan for upgradation of existing pollution control system to meet the consented standards. The PP strictly fallow the time limit for installation of FGD as per the direction issued by the Board.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087959	Associated Hospitality Private Limited, Sub Plot A - CTS No. 783/12 A of Village Mohili, Andheri- Kurla Road, Sakinaka, Andheri East, Mumbai – 400 072.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion of Hotel and Restaurant activity for 207 Nos. of rooms. Committee also noted that PP has proposed to provide STP and composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of Hotel and Restaurant activity for 207 Nos. of rooms by imposing the following conditions;
					 PP shall not take effective steps towards construction, in case, if total construction BUA exceeds 20,000 M² prior to obtaining EC. PP shall provide STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and or connected to Local Body Sewer Line. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall obtain NOC from MCGM for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. Consent is issued without prejudice to order passed or may be passed by Hon'ble NGT in the Application No. 1038/2018.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion				
	Table Item								
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085594	Sudarshan Chemicals Industries Ltd., Plot Nos. 44, 44 part, 45, 46 & 46 part, MIDC Roha, Dist. Raigad.	Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for increase in mfg. quantity of Pigments (Organic pigments, Inorganic pigments, pearl pigments, pigment preparation, Fluorescent pigments, High performance pigments, HP dyes & intermediates) from 30,744 MT/A to 50,568 MT/A, mfg. of 3 by-products Phosphoric Acid - 14,580 MT/A, Recovered Pigment - 72 MT/A, Co-Gen Power - 20 MW and deletion of existing three products 1) Pesticide formulation (Solid)- 1200 MT/A 2) Pesticide formulation (Liquid)- 5000 KL/A and 3) Pesticide Technical-5958 MT/M. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC for expansion and proposed to upgrade existing ETP for the treatment of additional effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of Pigments (Organic pigments, Inorganic pigments, pearl pigments, pigment preparation, Fluorescent pigments, High performance pigments, HP dyes & intermediates) - 19,824 MT/A, by-products Phosphoric Acid - 14,580 MT/A, Recovered Pigment - 72 MT/A, Co-Gen Power - 20 MW by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the EC conditions. Industry shall not exceed effluent generation quantity 14,604 CMD and restrict discharge of treated effluent quantity of 10,703 CMD to CETP as per EC. 2. Industry shall obtain amendment in EC for inclusion of by-products, CPP, increased effluent generation & discharge quantity. 3. Industry shall upgrade existing ETP to achieve Consented standards including BOD standard - 30 mg/l. 4. Industry shall discharge treated trade effluent at the outlet of CETP after ensuring that quality of treated trade effluent is confirming to Consented standard. 5. Industry shall ensure that OCEMS data at the outlet of ETP and at inlet of CETP treated effluent sump are connected to CPCB/ MPCB Server.				

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Industry shall submit NOC obtained from MIDC for carrying capacity of discharge pipeline.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 00000	National Peroxide Ltd., NRC Road, P.O. Mohone, Village Vadavali, Tal. Kalyan, Dist. Thane-421 102.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for expansion, renewal of Consent and amalgamation	Up to 20.07.2025.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (part) for mfg. of Hydrogen Peroxide (100 % W/W) - 2385 MT/M & Compressed Hydrogen Gas - 42000 m3/day, renewal of Consent to Operate and amalgamation. Committee also noted that industry has obtained Consent to Establish for expansion, provided ETP & STP and treated effluent after expansion will be 100% recycled into process, cooling tower make up, for utility purposes and gardening within premise. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate (part) for expansion, renewal of Consent to Operate and amalgamation for mfg. of Hydrogen Peroxide - 7500 MT/M, Compressed Hydrogen Gas - 190950 m3/day, Per Acetic Acid - 90 MT/M & Sodium Perborate - 120 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain STP & ETP to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall 100% recycle/ reuse treated effluent into process, cooling tower make up, for utility purposes and gardening within premise. In no case, effluent shall find its way outside industry's premise/ Saline Zone of River Ulhas. 3. Industry shall extend existing BGs of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.